

<b>Names and websites of Competent Authorities in Member States as regards Regulation (EU) 2019/941 on risk-preparedness in the electricity sector and repealing Directive 2005/89/EC</b>		
<b>MS</b>	<b>Name of Competent Authority</b>	<b>Website</b>
BE	Minister for Energy	<a href="https://www.belgium.be/en">https://www.belgium.be/en</a>
BG	Minister for Energy ( <i>provisional</i> )	<a href="https://www.me.government.bg/en">https://www.me.government.bg/en</a>
CZ	Ministry of Industry and Trade	<a href="https://www.mpo.cz/en/">https://www.mpo.cz/en/</a>
DK	Danish Energy Agency	<a href="https://ens.dk/en">https://ens.dk/en</a>
DE	Federal Ministry for Economic Affairs and Energy	<a href="https://www.bmwi.de/Navigation/EN/Home/home.html">https://www.bmwi.de/Navigation/EN/Home/home.html</a>
EE	Ministry of the Economic Affairs and Communications	<a href="https://www.mkm.ee/en">https://www.mkm.ee/en</a>
IE	Ireland's National Regulatory Authority, Commission for Regulation of Utilities	<a href="https://www.cru.ie/">https://www.cru.ie/</a>
EL	Regulatory Authority for Energy (RAE)	<a href="https://www.rae.gr/?lang=en">https://www.rae.gr/?lang=en</a>
ES	Ministry for the Ecological Transition and the Demographic Challenge.	<a href="https://www.miteco.gob.es/en/">https://www.miteco.gob.es/en/</a>
FR	Directorate General for Energy and Climate	<a href="https://www.ecologique-solidaire.gouv.fr/direction-generale-energie-et-du-climat-dgcec">https://www.ecologique-solidaire.gouv.fr/direction-generale-energie-et-du-climat-dgcec</a>
HR	Ministry responsible for energy	<a href="https://mingor.gov.hr/">https://mingor.gov.hr/</a>
IT	Directorate General for infrastructure and the security of energy and mining systems	<a href="https://dgsaie.mise.gov.it/index.php?lang=en_US">https://dgsaie.mise.gov.it/index.php?lang=en_US</a>
CY	Cyprus Energy Regulatory Authority (CERA)	<a href="https://www.cera.org.cy/en-gb/home">https://www.cera.org.cy/en-gb/home</a>
LV	Ministry of Economics of Latvia	<a href="https://www.em.gov.lv/en">https://www.em.gov.lv/en</a>
LT	Ministry of Energy	<a href="http://enmin.lrv.lt/en/">http://enmin.lrv.lt/en/</a>
LU	Minister responsible for Energy (Not approved yet)	<a href="https://mea.gouvernement.lu/en.html">https://mea.gouvernement.lu/en.html</a>
HU	Minister responsible for energy policy	<a href="https://2015-2019.kormany.hu/en/ministry-for-innovation-and-technology">https://2015-2019.kormany.hu/en/ministry-for-innovation-and-technology</a>
MT	Ministry for Energy & Water Management	<a href="https://energy.gov.mt/en/Pages/The%20Ministry/Minister.aspx">https://energy.gov.mt/en/Pages/The%20Ministry/Minister.aspx</a>
NL	Ministry of Economic Affairs and Climate Policy	<a href="https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-economic-affairs-and-climate-policy">https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-economic-affairs-and-climate-policy</a>
AT	Federal Ministry of Climate Action, Environment, Energy, Mobility, Innovation and Technology	<a href="https://www.bmk.gv.at/en.html">https://www.bmk.gv.at/en.html</a>
PL	Minister responsible for energy	<a href="https://www.gov.pl/web/climate">https://www.gov.pl/web/climate</a>
PT	Directorate-General for Energy and Geology	<a href="https://www.dgeg.gov.pt/pt/">https://www.dgeg.gov.pt/pt/</a>

<b>Names and websites of Competent Authorities in Member States as regards Regulation (EU) 2019/941 on risk-preparedness in the electricity sector and repealing Directive 2005/89/EC</b>		
<b>MS</b>	<b>Name of Competent Authority</b>	<b>Website</b>
RO	Ministry of Economy, Energy and Business Environment. Department of Energy, Directorate for Prevention and Management of Risks in the Energy Sector.	<a href="http://www.economie.gov.ro/">http://www.economie.gov.ro/</a>
SI	Ministry of Infrastructure	<a href="https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-infrastructure/">https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-infrastructure/</a>
SK	Ministry of Economy	<a href="https://www.mhsr.sk/en/ministry">https://www.mhsr.sk/en/ministry</a>
FI	Energy Authority	<a href="https://energiavirasto.fi/en/energy-authority">https://energiavirasto.fi/en/energy-authority</a>
SE	Swedish Energy Agency	<a href="http://www.energimyndigheten.se/en/">http://www.energimyndigheten.se/en/</a>